TIMCO

ENGINEERING .Inc.

December 6, 2021

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: Midland Radio Corp.’s Request for C2PC for their FCC ID: MMAT35
To Whom It May Concern,

The above referenced FCC Identifier was original certificated as an FRS/GMRS PTT Transceiver.

Per FCC rules 95.587(E) and 95.591, the manufacturer has disabled the GMRS function from the radio
and it is now only an FRS.

This C2PC application is to update the grant of certification to an FRS only.
| am submitting the updated user manual with the GMRS function removed.
Should you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to let us know.

Regards,

Sharon Hoffman
Agent, Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 NW State Road 45, Newberry, Florida 32669
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